THE FOLLOWING CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE:

Question No. 32 is deleted and Question No. 30 has been corrected.

(2) Questions and Answers in Response to DTFH61-07-R-00122
1.  Who is the current contracting company? Citizant formerly Cario.
 

2.  What is the preferred distance from the DOT building for off-site work?    Immediately available to report on site when called.

 

3.  Would subcontracting be allowed for the position of software developer? No
 

4. After the Base Year, will the task functions for the following years stay the same? Yes

5.  Reference proposal instructions for Volume II, Part I, subparagraph 4 on page 52. The Government requires payroll records to substantiate individual unloaded hourly rates for current employees and invoices for independent consultants. In the event an offeror proposes contingent employees, these records would not be available. Will a signed letter of commitment from the proposed employee suffice if it indicates the agreed upon gross annual salary? Yes
6. Reference Section C., paragraph C.3., Task 10: Advisory Committee and Management Council Support, page 11. The referenced task requires several actions by the contractor in support of meetings including securing venues and catering services, travel coordination, and AV and communications support. 

a.  Is it correct that the contractor will be responsible for booking the required services but payment to the vendors will be made directly by the Government--not through the contract?  No
b.  If answer to 3a is NO, does the Government require a detailed cost estimate for these services? Yes

  

7. Reference Section B, page 2, and Section L pages 53 and 56. Page 2 states that “Travel and per diem shall not exceed $80,000.00.” Page 53 states that “For pricing purposes, offerors shall use…$80,000 per year (Base Period and each Option Year).” Page 56 states that “For proposal preparation purposes, all offerors shall assume a total Travel cost of $80,000.00.” Will the government please clarify whether the $80,000 figure represents the total amount to be bid for travel, which would be distributed over the base and option years at a rate of $16,000 each year, or the total amount for each individual year, which would produce a total of $400,000 over the potential five year duration of the contract?  The NTE amount is $80,000.00 annually; this will be corrected in Amendment No. 01. 
 

8. Reference the SF 33, block 9, and Section L, pages 41 and 43. 

a.  The SF 33 requires delivery of an original and five copies of the proposal documents. Section L, page 43 states that “The original proposals shall be submitted to the address below and an electronic copy shall be sent to Sherese.Lewis@dot.gov.” Does the Government require an original only or an original and five copies? Original and five (5) copies.
 

b. The SF33 specifies delivery to the Office of Acquisition Management, Room W36-484 but the note immediately following the title of Section L on page 41 advises offerors that only certain couriers are permitted to deliver bids and proposals directly to the Office of Acquisition Management and suggests alternate methods that could result in significant delays. If an offeror has authorized access to the Office of Acquisition Management in the normal course of daily business, may that offeror hand deliver its proposal directly to the Office of Acquisition Management? Yes.
 

9.  The Synopsis of the solicitation indicated the procurement would be limited to 8a firms.  The Solicitation did not seem to indicate any such limitation on potential bidders.  Has the Government changed its view on who may bid on this opportunity?  If not, does not indicating the limitation in the Solicitation create confusion in the marketplace, and potentially remove the work from the 8a program? This acquisition is a 100% 8(a) set-aside procurement, the pre-solicitation notice is a part of the solicitation package and should therefore be viewed as such.  
 

10.  I'm interested in finding teaming partners for this solicitation.  Is there a bidders list that you can share?  Also, can you make available the name of the Program or Project Manager who will be managing this effort post award? No, we do not maintain any lists of sources or bidders. The name of the COTR (Program/Project Manager) will be determined at award.
 

11.  Also, is their a potential for conflict of interest clauses that may affect one of our partner's, Cambridge Systematics?  There may be, that will have to be determined by the type of work Cambridge has with FHWA.  

 

12.  Is this a new contract requirement for FHWA? There is a contractual vehicle currently in place which provides for the majority of tasks described. Therefore this is a follow-on with two additional tasks added.

13.  Is there currently an incumbent contractor providing any of the anticipated services?  If so, will you provide the name of the incumbent? Yes, Citizant.
14.  If there is an incumbent, is the incumbent SBA(a) Certified? Yes
15.  Is the incumbent eligible to re-compete? Yes

16.  Will you provide the current contract number, if applicable? DTFH61-03-C-00140
17.  Are "Teaming Strategies" with larger companies encouraged? No, there will be no teaming opportunities; only a single award to an 8(a) firm.

18.  Will you reveal the expected FTEs? If so, how many are required? No.
19.  Where is the anticipated work to be performed inside or outside of the Metropolitan area? At this time, the anticipated work will be performed inside of the Metropolitan area. 

20.  Specifically, I am trying to obtain the contract number, value, and duration of the previous contract.  The contract number is stated in Question #16; the remaining information should be requested through the FOIA process.  The contact for FOIA requests is Carleata Lee at (202) 366-4234.

21.  Where can I get names of 8(a) competitive companies that are interested in
submitting proposals to this announcement?  We do not maintain lists of sources or bidders.
22.  Does FHWA plan to have a pre bid conference?  We are seeking teaming opportunities with an 8(a) firm on this.  Can you advise us where we can find a list of 8(a) firms maintained by DOT or FHWA? No, there will be no pre-bid conference.  Again, there will be no teaming opportunities and such lists are not maintained.  

23. How do I find the list of Interested Vendors?  There is no such list.

24. Does this announced project select only one 8(a) Certified small company as the awardee? Yes…Therefore, if my company is interested in involving in one or two tasks only, I should contact a potential 8(a) certified small company is interested in involving in one or two tasks only, I should contact a potential 8(a) certified small company that is going to submit a proposal to this announcement.  Is my understanding right? No, there are no teaming opportunities available, only a single award to an 8(a) firm will be made.
By the way, what is the name of the incumbent company? Citizant.

25.   My company is not yet a 8(a) certified small business but close to a disadvantaged small business concern.  I think I can self-certify my company as a disadvantaged, minority-woman owned, and very disadvantaged small company.  Is this acceptable? No.

26.  Who many awards due you anticipate making?  A single award

27.    In responding to the RFP, will the bidder be required to respond to the entire SOW or will the scope be broken into specific functional areas of expertise and the bidder will be able to select which functional areas to provide a response?    A single award will be made; therefore, prospective bidders need to respond to the entire SOW.

28.    Will all work be performed in Washington, DC? At this time, the anticipated work will be performed inside of the Metropolitan area. 
29.    Is October, 1 2007 the projected target date?  No.

30.  We are a certified 8(a) certified company located in Irvine, CA – specialized in ITS.  Currently we do not have an office in the DC area.  But if selected, we will open an office before the contract is signed and our key people for the project will work out of local office in the DC area.  Will this satisfy your requirement for a local office?  Yes  

31. After the Base Year, will the task functions for the following years stay the same? Yes.
